



Associated Student Government
Office of Financial Affairs Meeting Minutes

October 7th , 2021

- I. Call To Order
- II. Roll Call
 - a. Namrata Anand
 - b. Braden Byrum
 - c. Payton Hicks
 - d. Christopher Jemison
 - e. Shalu Jivan
 - f. Miguel Marin
 - g. Allison Primm
 - h. Jade Romain
 - i. Jeremiah Williams
- Proxies
 - j. Grant Glover
 - k. Valerie Jackson
 - l. Madison Mahoney
 - m. Dylan Reynolds
 - n. Jackson Walton
- III. Approval of the Minutes
Approved 9-0
- IV. Announcements
 - See you all at Chancellors Ball at 8pm (yay)!
 - FLF Simulation Next week (10/13 6pm)
- V. Appeals
- VI. Tabled Budgets
- VII. Old Business
 - Collegiate Percussive Arts Society
 - **Approved 9-0**
 - Sexual Health Organization and Outreach
 - **Still need confirmation of the speaker.**
 - **Cut line item out of budget (1500 for the speaker which reduces the budget to \$320) – avoiding this by tabling.**
 - **The purpose says fundraising and we need confirmation they are not doing fundraising or have turned in forms to OSA.**
 - **Tabled (9-0)**
 - National Association for the Advancement of Colored People

- **Links confirmed via email**
- **Confirmation of the gardens being reserved**
- **Confirmed DJ**
- **Confirmed chicken heads order invoice (\$1030.40)**
- **Backdrop STAND budget cut (\$39)**
- **Need to decide whether they want to reduce the amount of food or if they need pre-event (which requires a date change)**
- **Board wants to approve the original numbers (100 and 100) and not the new total. Keep budget original.**
- **Approved (9-0)**
- **Women in Medicine**
 - **Remove \$1 line item**
 - **Need an honorarium agreement that speaker will not be paid**
 - **Approved (9-0)**
- **National Organization of Minority Architecture Students**
 - **Confirm date change (verbal with chantel but need email confirmation)**
 - **Approved 9-0**

VIII. New Business

- **Exercise is Medicine**
 - **Need catering invoice**
 - **Emailed them to set up consultation**
 - **Denied 9-0**
- **Chi Alpha**
 - **RSO Submitted the same budget despite being informed it was wrong**
 - **Denied 9-0**
- **Mira Bannwarth (MUN)**
 - **Need the instructor to confirm they were added to the roster so we can provide the funding to them**
 - **Need to talk to the students and figure out why the budgets are different and confirm we are paying the fee to register**
 - **Funding should be \$120 per Ms. Jody's email**
 - **Approved 9-0**
- **Emily Uvaney (MUN)**
 - **See above**
 - **Approved 9-0**
- **Electrochemical Society**
 - **No speaker invoice confirmation**
 - **Late budget**
 - **Denied 9-0**
- **Chemistry Club**
 - **Ms. Jody has updated catering and billing information**
 - **Hanna has agenda for event**
 - **Confirmed venue**
 - **Approved 9-0**
- **Chinese Students and Scholars Association**
 - **The tickets are for the boxes because the food is limited (not the event)**

- **Tell them they are not late and they can hand out tickets for food boxes as long as the event is open to everyone**
- **Approved 9-0**

IX. Audit Reports

Vietnamese Moon Festival (Friday 6-8pm) in the Multicultural center